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1t. Gen. Joseph F. Carrell, USAF
Director, Defense Intelligence Agancy
Washington, D. C. 20301

Dear Joe:

The CIA Cable Secrstary, | | has informed 25X1
me that although we are getting telegrams from the Defense Intelli-
gence Agency, we have not advised you in writing of the guidelines for
selecting telegrams for distribution to the Central Intelligence Agency.

COur needs are simply that we would like to be incladed in the
distribution of all telegrame containing intelligence or concerning
intelligence activities. With the thought that a raore detalled list might
be usefiyl, the anclosed guideline list has bean prepared.

Teo smpedite delivery it would be appreciated if { | 25X1
[ ] in the NMCC Message Center could continue to select and send
to us those messages that meet cur reguirements.

May I take this opportunity to say that we sincerely appreciate the
speed and quality of service we receive from your Agency.

Sincerely yonrs,
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Lyman B, Kirkpatrick
Exscutive Director
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